
1



2



COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
JUNE 27, 2016 

DATE COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL, CITY OF WOODBURN, COUNTY OF 
MARION, STATE OF OREGON, JUNE 27, 2016 

CONVENED   The meeting convened at 7:09 p.m. with Mayor Figley presiding. 

ROLL CALL 

Mayor Figley   Present 
Councilor Carney Present 
Councilor Lonergan  Present 
Councilor Schaub Present 
Councilor Morris Absent  
Councilor Ellsworth  Present 
Councilor Alonso Leon Present  

Staff Present: City Administrator Derickson, City Attorney Shields, Assistant City Administrator 
Row, Economic and Development Services Director Hendryx, Finance Director Head, Economic 
Development Director Johnk, Public Works Director Scott, Human Resources Director Hereford, 
Community Relations Manager Gutierrez-Gomez, Communications Coordinator Horton, City 
Recorder Pierson 

0:00 ANNOUNCEMENTS 
Mayor Figley announced that in observance of Independence Day, city hall offices, the library, 
and transit service will be closed Monday, July 4, 2016.  The aquatic center will be open from 
noon to 5:00 p.m. 

0:02 PRESENTATION 
Parks SDC – Deborah Galardi, with Galardi Rothstein Group, provided a presentation on the parks 
SDC history, Oregon SDC statutory framework and shared the updating process for SDC’s and 
what the next steps will be.  

0:25 CONSENT AGENDA 

Lonergan/Alonso Leon... adopt the Consent Agenda.  The motion passed unanimously. 

0:26 REDFLEX CONTRACT EXTENSION AMENDMENT 
Police Chief Ferraris provided a staff report. Lonergan/Schaub… authorize the City 
Administrator to sign the attached Second Extension of the Agreement with Redflex Traffic 
Systems, Inc. to provide Red Light Photo Enforcement Services. Councilor Lonergan stated that 
he would like to go back to ODOT to get an updated analysis and recommendations for other 
intersections. Councilor Ellsworth stated that she dislikes the Redflex Cameras and would like 
more information on whether they are worth it.  Councilor Carney stated that he would like the 

A. Woodburn City Council minutes of June 13, 2016,
B. Woodburn City Council Executive Session minutes of June 13, 2016,
C. Change of Ownership Off-Premise Sales for Woodburn Market Inc.,
D. Crime Statistics through May 2016,
E. Building Activity for May 2016.

3



COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
 JUNE 27, 2016 
 
information to include the severity of the accidents at the intersection. The motion passed with 
Councilor Ellsworth voting nay.  

 
0:37 CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 

City Administrator Derickson invited the public to attend the July 4th Firework show at Centennial 
Park.  
 

 MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORT  
Councilor Schaub thanked Councilor Ellsworth for her work on the Relay for Life. 
Councilor Ellsworth stated that Relay for Life will take place on July 8-9th at Centennial Park. She 
added that the Relay for Life committee will be attending the St. Paul parade, the Gervais parade, 
and the fireworks show at Centennial Park on July 4th.  
Mayor Figley wished everyone a safe 4th of July and reminded them that they don’t need to leave 
town to see a great fireworks show.  She also announced that the Bassett Hound games will take 
place on July 17th at Settlemeir Park.  She also thanked the community for their fundraising efforts 
for the Boys & Girls Club which has raised $36,000.   
Councilor Carney provided information on his work with the Youth Advisory Board and the 
legislative task force on youth employment.  He provided the Council a handout from the Youth 
Development Council titled “Youth and the Workforce.” 
Councilor Alonso Leon stated that she would like to see a presentation from the Community 
Relations Manager Gustavo Gutierrez-Gomez on his community engagement efforts.  She added 
that she would like to invite our colleges to a City Council meeting and hear from them on what 
they are doing.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Lonergan/Ellsworth... meeting be adjourned.  The motion passed unanimously.   
The meeting adjourned at 7:56 p.m. 

 
 
APPROVED ___________________________      
                      KATHRYN FIGLEY, MAYOR 

 
 
ATTEST_________________________                                                                               
               Heather Pierson, City Recorder 
               City of Woodburn, Oregon 

 

4



COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING 
MINUTES JUNE 27, 2016 

DATE COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL, CITY OF WOODBURN, COUNTY 
OF MARION, STATE OF OREGON, JUNE 27, 2016. 

CONVENED The meeting convened at 6:02 p.m. with Mayor Figley presiding. 

ROLL CALL 
Mayor Figley   Present 
Councilor Carney Present 
Councilor Lonergan  Present 
Councilor Schaub Present 
Councilor Morris Absent  
Councilor Ellsworth  Present 
Councilor Alonso Leon Present 

Staff Present: City Administrator Derickson, City Attorney Shields, Police Chief Ferraris, 
Public Works Director Scott, Economic Development Director Johnk, Assistant City 
Administrator Row, Finance Director Head, Human Resources Director Hereford, Community 
Relations Manager Gutierrez-Gomez, Communications Coordinator Horton, City Recorder 
Pierson 

PRESENTATION 
Economic Development Director Johnk introduced Beth Goodman of EcoNorthwest who 
provided a presentation on the Woodburn Target Industry Analysis draft report. Council 
provided comments and direction periodically throughout the work session. No action was taken 
by Council. 

ADJOURNMENT  
The work session adjourned 7:09 pm.   

APPROVED___________________________ 
KATHRYN FIGLEY, MAYOR 

ATTEST_____________________________ 
Heather Pierson, Recorder 
City of Woodburn, Oregon 

5



Agenda Item 

Agenda Item Review: City Administrator __x____ City Attorney __x____ Finance ___x__ 

July 25, 2016 

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council through City Administrator 

THRU: James C. Ferraris, Chief of Police 

FROM: Jason R. Alexander, Captain 

SUBJECT: Full On-Premise Sales  

RECOMMENDATION: 

The Woodburn City Council recommends that the OLCC deny the Full On-
Premise Sales-New Outlet for Perico’s Night Club: 

BACKGROUND: 

Applicants:  Iris Ramos 
10365 SW Wilsonville Rd. 
Wilsonville, Oregon 97070 
503.933.2972 

Federico Bautista 
10365 SW Wilsonville Rd. 
Wilsonville, Oregon 97070 
503.864.7017 

Business: Perico’s Night Club 
105 South Pacific Hwy 
Woodburn, OR 97071 
503.933.2972 

Owners: Same as Applicant (Above) 

License Type:  Full On-Premise Sales - Permits beer, wine, cider and hard alcohol 
sales for on-premise consumption only.   

6



Honorable Mayor and City Council 
July 25, 2016 
Page 2 
 
 
On April 26, 2016, the Woodburn Police Department received an application 
requesting approval for Perico’s Night Club located at 105 South Pacific Hwy., 
Woodburn, Oregon.   
 
The business will be open Sunday thru Saturday 10:00am to 2:00am.  Hot food 
and alcohol will be served while the business is open.  There will be live music, DJ 
music, recorded music, video lottery games, pool, karaoke, coin operated 
machines, dancing and private party events.  The Police Department has 
received no communication from the public or surrounding businesses in support 
of or against this change of ownership request.   
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The Police Department has conducted a background investigation into the 
business and both Ms. Ramos and Mr. Bautista.  The investigation revealed that 
Mr. Bautista failed to disclose required information during the application 
process.  
 
Mr. Bautista did not disclose an alias, past arrests and convictions that include: 
domestic violence, resisting arrest, and attempt to elude among others.  The 
investigators did attempt to contact Mr. Bautista to obtain further information 
however, Mr. Bautista did not respond.  OLCC was provided a copy of 
Woodburn Police report 16-4752 for their investigation.   
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
None. 

7



8



7/18/2016 Woodburn Police Department

MONTHLY ARRESTS BY OFFENSES 

2016 Year to Date

1
0
6
0
9
1
0
2
5
0
4
0
0
3
0

14
10
2
0
3
5
1
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

27
0
0
0
3
0
3
0
0
5
2
0
0
4
3
1
1
0
1
0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
7
0
0
0
2
0
1
0
2
3
1
6
3

12
0
1
1
0
0
0
1
0
0
0
1
0

33
0
0
1
0
0
1
0
3
0
2
0
1
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
1
0
0

2
1
0
0
6
0
0
1
1
0
1
0
2
6
0
2

10
21
0
5
0
1
2
0
0
2
0
0
0
0

32
1
0
1
3
1
2
0
2
1
1
0
0
1
0
0
0
0
2
0
2
0
1
0

7
0
2
0

11
0
2
1
0
0
1
0
1
3
0
7
5
8
0
3
0
0
1
1
0
0
0
0
0
0

29
1
1
0
1
1
3
2
5
1
3
0
1
2
1
3
0
0
2
1
1
1
1
0

3
0
1
0

11
0
0
1
0
0
1
2
3
4
0
6
5

10
1
3
0
0
0
0
0
2
2
2
0
0

39
0
0
0
1
3
4
0
3
2

10
0
0
1
2
0
0
1
0
0
0
0
0
0

1
0
0
1

11
0
0
0
1
1
1
0
6
3
0
2
4
9
0
1
0
1
0
1
0
4
2
2
0
1

30
0
0
0
5
3
2
0
0
0
5
1
0
2
3
0
1
0
0
0
0
0
0
1

14
1
9
1

55
1
2
5
9
1
9
2

14
22
1

37
37
62
1

16
6
3
3
2
1
8
4
4
1
1

190
2
1
2

13
8

15
2

13
9

23
1
2

10
9
4
2
1
5
1
3
2
2
1SEX CRIME - NON-FORCE RAPE

SEX CRIME - NON FORCE SODOMY

SEX CRIME - MOLEST (PHYSICAL)

SEX CRIME - INCEST

SEX CRIME - FORCIBLE SODOMY

RUNAWAY

ROBBERY - OTHER

ROBBERY - BUSINESS

RESTRAINING ORDER VIOLATION

RECKLESSLY ENDANDERING

RECKLESS DRIVING

PROPERTY RECOVER FOR OTHER AGENCY

OTHER TRAFFIC CRIME

OTHER

MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT

MINOR IN POSSESSION

KIDNAP - FOR ADDITIONAL CRIMINAL PURPOSE

INTIMIDATION /OTHER CRIMINAL THREAT

IDENTITY THEFT

HIT AND RUN-MISDEMEANOR

HIT AND RUN FELONY

GARBAGE LITTERING

FURNISHING

FUGITIVE ARREST FOR ANOTHER AGENCY

FRAUD-OTHER

FRAUD - OF SERVICES/FALSE PRETENSES

FRAUD - CREDIT CARD/AUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE

FRAUD - BY DECEPTION/FALSE PRETENSES

FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING

FORCIBLE RAPE

FAILURE TO REGISTER AS SEX OFFENDER

FAIL TO DISPLAY OPERATORS LICENSE

ESCAPE FROM YOUR CUSTODY

ELUDE

DWS/REVOKED-MISDEMEANOR

DWS/REVOKED - FELONY

DRUG LAW VIOLATIONS

DRIVING UNDER INFLUENCE

DISORDERLY CONDUCT

CUSTODY - PROTECITVE

CUSTODY - MENTAL

CURFEW

CRIMINAL MISTREATMENT

CRIME DAMAGE-NO VANDALISM OR ARSON

CITY ORDINANCE

CHILD NEGLECT

BURGLARY - RESIDENCE

BURGLARY - OTHER STRUCTURE

ATTEMPTED MURDER

ASSAULT SIMPLE

ARSON

ANIMAL ORDINANCES

ANIMAL CRUELTY

AGGRAVATED ASSAULT
TotalJunMayAprMarFebJanCHARGE DESCRIPTION

Page 1 of 2

9



7/18/2016 Woodburn Police Department

MONTHLY ARRESTS BY OFFENSES 

2016 Year to Date

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
1

11
7
2
0
1
0
1
0
0
1

0
1
1
0
0
1
0
0
2
4
9
1
0
1
0
1
3
1
0

1
0
0
1
0
1
0
0
3
7
9
4
1
0
2
1
0
1
0

0
0
2
0
1
0
0
0
3
4

11
1
1
4
0
3
0
0
1

0
0
0
0
0
0
1
1
7

11
3
2
2
5
1
0
0
0
0

2
1
2
1
0
0
0
0
6

12
2
7
0
1
0
1
1
0
0

3
2
5
2
1
2
1
1

22
49
41
17
4

12
3
7
4
2
2WEAPON - SHOOTING IN PROHIBITED AREA

WEAPON - POSSESS ILLEGAL

WEAPON - EX FELON IN POSSESSION

WEAPON - CARRY CONCEALED

VEHICLE RECOVERD FOR OTHER AGENCY

VANDALISM

UNAUTHORIZED ENTRY INTO MOTOR VEHICLE

TRESPASS

TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS

THEFT - SHOPLIFT

THEFT - OTHER

THEFT - MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS/ACCESSORIES

THEFT - FROM MOTOR VEHICLE

THEFT - BUILDING

THEFT - BICYCLE

STOLEN PROPERTY - RECEIVING,BUYING,POSSESSING

STALKER

SEX CRIME - SEXUAL ASSAULT WITH AN OBJECT

SEX CRIME - PORNOGRAPHY/OBSCENE MATERIAL
TotalJunMayAprMarFebJan

140 108 144 144 156 141 8332016 Total
TotalJunMayAprMarFebJan

206 157 155 187 166 249 11202015 Total

139 120 127 126 146 171 8292014 Total

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

2014 2015 2016

829
1,120

833

Year

A
rr

es
ts

Arrests / Year

Page 2 of 2

10



Woodburn Police Department

MONTHLY CRIMINAL OFFENSES 

2016 Year to Date

7/18/2016

2
0
6
0

11
2
3
1
6
0
5
0

23
0
0
1
3
0

10
10
2
0
3
6
1
1
0
0
0
0
1
5
2
0
0
0

26
0
0
0

18
2
7
0
0
8

10
2
0
3
0
5
1
3
2
0
1

4
0
0
0
9
1
2
0
2
0
2
0
6
0
2
0
3
1
6
3

13
0
1
4
0
0
0
1
0
2
3
4
2
1
0
0

32
0
0
1
8
5
3
0
2

11
8
3
0
2
0
1
2
0
0
0
3

3
1
0
2

11
0
1
0
5
1
1
0
6
0
2
0
6
0
3

10
20
0
5
0
0
1
0
2
0
3
4
2
2
0
1
1

31
1
0
1

18
9
4
1
2
9
8
1
0
3
0
2
0
0
0
0
3

4
0
2
1

14
0
2
3
4
0
0
0
9
0
1
0
3
0
6
5
8
0
3
3
0
0
0
2
1
1
0
2
2
0
0
0

26
1
1
0

15
7
3
1
2
9
6
3
0
3
2
3
3
0
0
1
3

4
1
2
1

17
0
2
0
8
0
0
0
7
0
3
0
4
0
6
5

11
1
3
0
0
0
0
0
0
2
6
5
6
0
0
0

35
0
0
1
9

11
7
0
2
7
8

12
0
1
1
1
1
0
0
1
3

1
1
0
1

15
0
1
0
2
0
0
1
5
1
2
0
3
0
3
5
8
0
3
1
0
1
1
0
1
1

10
5
3
1
0
0

25
0
0
2

18
7
4
0
0

11
7
9
1
2
0
2
1
1
0
1
2

18
3

10
5

77
3

11
4

27
1
8
1

56
1

10
1

22
1

34
38
62
1

18
14
1
3
1
5
2
9

24
23
17
2
1
1

175
2
1
5

86
41
28
2
8

55
47
30
1

14
3

14
8
4
2
3

15

AGGRAVATED ASSAULT

ANIMAL CRUELTY

ANIMAL ORDINANCES

ARSON

ASSAULT SIMPLE

ATTEMPTED MURDER

BURGLARY - BUSINESS

BURGLARY - OTHER STRUCTURE

BURGLARY - RESIDENCE

CHILD ADBANDOMENT

CHILD NEGLECT

CITY ORDINANCE

CRIME DAMAGE-NO VANDALISM OR ARSON

CRIMINAL MISTREATMENT

CURFEW

CUSTODIAL INTERFERENCE

CUSTODY - MENTAL

CUSTODY - PROTECITVE

DISORDERLY CONDUCT

DRIVING UNDER INFLUENCE

DRUG LAW VIOLATIONS

DWS/REVOKED - FELONY

DWS/REVOKED-MISDEMEANOR

ELUDE

EMBEZZLEMENT

ESCAPE FROM YOUR CUSTODY

EXTORTION/BLACKMAIL

FAIL TO DISPLAY OPERATORS LICENSE

FAILURE TO REGISTER AS SEX OFFENDER

FORCIBLE RAPE

FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING

FRAUD - BY DECEPTION/FALSE PRETENSES

FRAUD - CREDIT CARD/AUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE

FRAUD - OF SERVICES/FALSE PRETENSES

FRAUD - WIRE

FRAUD-OTHER

FUGITIVE ARREST FOR ANOTHER AGENCY

FURNISHING

GARBAGE LITTERING

HIT AND RUN FELONY

HIT AND RUN-MISDEMEANOR

IDENTITY THEFT

INTIMIDATION /OTHER CRIMINAL THREAT

KIDNAP - FOR ADDITIONAL CRIMINAL PURPOSE

MINOR IN POSSESSION

MISCELLANEOUS

MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT

OTHER

OTHER TRAFFIC CRIME

PROPERTY - FOUND LOST MISLAID

PROPERTY RECOVER FOR OTHER AGENCY

RECKLESS DRIVING

RESTRAINING ORDER VIOLATION

ROBBERY - BUSINESS

ROBBERY - CONV.STORE

ROBBERY - OTHER

RUNAWAY

TotalJunMayAprMarFebJanCHARGE DESCRIPTION

Page 1 of 2 11



Woodburn Police Department

MONTHLY CRIMINAL OFFENSES 

2016 Year to Date

7/18/2016

0
0
2
0
1
0
1
2
0
0
0
0
4
3

12
1

17
0
1

14
11
3
8

24
1
1
0
1
1

0
1
3
0
0
0
0
1
1
1
1
3
4
1

11
0

14
0
1

10
12
1
4

20
3
1
3
1
1

0
0
0
0
0
3
0
1
1
0
0
1
4
0

17
0

11
2
0

17
24
3

14
29
2
1
0
1
0

0
0
2
0
0
0
0
0
1
0
0
1
8
1
5
0

16
0
0

13
14
2
5

37
1
2
0
0
1

1
1
1
0
3
0
0
0
0
0
0
2
4
0

26
1

15
0
0

22
11
9

24
46
3
0
0
0
0

0
0
2
1
0
1
2
0
2
1
2
1
3
0
3
1

19
0
2

18
10
9
0

23
2
1
1
0
0

1
2

10
1
4
4
3
4
5
2
3
8

27
5

74
3

92
2
4

94
82
27
55

179
12
6
4
3
3

SEX CRIME - CONTRIBUTE TO SEX DELINQUENCY

SEX CRIME - EXPOSER

SEX CRIME - MOLEST (PHYSICAL)

SEX CRIME - NON FORCE SODOMY

SEX CRIME - NON-FORCE RAPE

SEX CRIME - OTHER

SEX CRIME - PORNOGRAPHY/OBSCENE MATERIAL

SEX CRIME - SEXUAL ASSAULT WITH AN OBJECT

STALKER

STOLEN PROPERTY - RECEIVING,BUYING,POSSESSING

SUICIDE

THEFT - BICYCLE

THEFT - BUILDING

THEFT - COIN OP MACHINE

THEFT - FROM MOTOR VEHICLE

THEFT - MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS/ACCESSORIES

THEFT - OTHER

THEFT - PICKPOCKET

THEFT - PURSE SNATCH

THEFT - SHOPLIFT

TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS

TRESPASS

UNAUTHORIZED ENTRY INTO MOTOR VEHICLE

VANDALISM

VEHICLE RECOVERD FOR OTHER AGENCY

WEAPON - CARRY CONCEALED

WEAPON - EX FELON IN POSSESSION

WEAPON - POSSESS ILLEGAL

WEAPON - SHOOTING IN PROHIBITED AREA

TotalJunMayAprMarFebJan

280 263 255 272 316 277 1,6632014 Total

357 270 271 309 290 359 1,8562015 Total

300 251 317 274 363 273 1,7782016 Total  
TotalJunMayAprMarFebJan

0

400

800

1200

1600

2000

2014 2015 2016

1,663 1,856 1,778

YEAR

O
F

F
E

N
S

E
S

Offenses / Year

Page 2 of 2 12



Woodburn Police Department
ORDINANCE VIOLATIONS 

2016 Year to Date

7/18/2016

37

0

33

9

1

54

0

134

38

1

43

5

1

85

0

173

45

0

26

6

0

74

1

152

52

0

12

13

4

44

0

125

42

1

25

19

0

58

112

257

73

0

18

14

1

75

45

226

287

2

157

66

7

390

158

1,0672016 Total 

Ordinance - Tall Grass

Ordinance - Oth Violation

Ordinance - Land Use Violations

Ordinance - Abate Graffiti

Ordinance - Abandoned Vehicles

Ordiinance - Abate/Nuisances

Animal Complaint

TotalJunMayAprMarFebJanOrdinance Discription

136 136 154 138 263 197 1,0242015 Total

116 122 189 193 342 193 1,1552014 Total   

0

200

400

600

800

1000

2014 2015 2016

991
875 903

COMBINED TOTAL - CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS

V
IO

L
A

T
IO

N
S

Ordinance Violations / Code Enforcement Officers

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

2014 2015 2016

1,155
1,024 1,067

YEAR TOTALS FOR ALL OFFICERS

V
IO

L
A

T
IO

N
S

Ordinance Violations / Year

1
13


	National Night Out 2016.docx
	Community Volunteers Day Proclamation.doc
	June 27, 2016
	Council Workshop Minutes - 6-27-16
	Perico's Night Club 2016
	Building Activity - June 2016
	Crime stats
	Arrests by Offenses_06.2016
	Criminal Offenses_06.2016
	Ordinance Violations_06.2016




